


Pages 2-5 (Document 1) removed in their entirety as irrelevant to the scope of the 
request under section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act. 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 5 June 2025 11:30 AM
To:  
Subject: RAA meeting notes 5/6/25 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Meeting Notes

Fellowships

ssessment panel met, now checks and internal discussions

imeline RAA – fellows projects start 1 aug, need to be notified before then
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From:
To: ; ; BUDD, Jake
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: National Regional Arts Fellowship Report
Date: 30 June 2025 14:54:21
Attachments: image001.png

National Regional Arts Fellowships Report 2025.pdf

Dear   and 
 
After completing the two-stage panel assessment process 

As part of our continual assessment of internal process we would like to request a slight
adjustment in the announcement process. RAA would like to inform successful (and
unsuccessful) candidates under embargo and have successful candidates accept the grants
agreement prior to any formal announcement.
 

 
We are working to maintain our program timeline of August 1 for the 2025 Fellowships to
commence.
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Respectfully,
 

-- 

General Manager | Regional Arts Australia

Monday-Friday 10am-4pm 
 
T: 
E regionalarts.com.au
W: regionalarts.com.au

 
signature_2027358973

 
Regional Arts Australia acknowledges the traditional Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Custodians of Country throughout
Australia and pay respect to them, their culture, and their Elders past and present
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Regional Arts Australia – 2025 National Regional Arts Fellowships Report 
1 

Regional Arts Australia 
National Regional Arts Fellowships 

2025 

Prepared by Regional Arts Australia 
June 2025 
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FOI 26-156 - Document 3 Attachment
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Pages 13-21 (Attachment to Document 3) removed in their entirety as irrelevant to the 
scope of the request under section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act. 
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OFFICIAL
 

From: @creative.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 10:07 AM
To: @arts.gov.au>
Cc: @arts.gov.au>
Subject: RE: For review: National Regional Arts Fellowship Recipients - Noon - Thursday 10 July
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
 
Good morning 
 
Thanks for sending through this request. We’re working on it.
 
One of my colleagues has raised the following query: Do we know how these are assessed and if First
Nations community are on panels?
 
Would it be possible to get a response on this query?
 
Happy to discuss,

 

Government Relations Officer
Office of the CEO
T:   M: 

@creative.gov.au

Creative Australia
Level 5, 60 Union Street, Pyrmont NSW
contact us | follow us
creativepartnerships.gov.au
creative.gov.au
 

We acknowledge the many Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and
honour their Elders past and present. We respect their deep enduring connection to their
lands, waterways, and surrounding clan groups since time immemorial. We cherish the
richness of First Nations peoples’ artistic and cultural expressions. We are privileged to
gather on this Country and to share knowledge, culture and art, now and
with future generations.
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From: @arts.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2025 11:45 AM
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s22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicate of material in Document 4

s22(1)(a)(ii)

FOI 26-156 - Page 27 of 33R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

O
I A

ct
 1

98
2 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 T

ra
ns

po
rt,

 R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
, S

po
rt 

an
d 

th
e 

Ar
ts



Pages 28-29 (Document 5) and page 30 (Document 6) removed in their entirety as 
irrelevant to the scope of the request under section 22(1)(a)(ii) of the FOI Act. 
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From: @arts.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 10 July 2025 12:06 PM
To: BUDD, Jake <Jake.BUDD@arts.gov.au>
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; 

@arts.gov.au>; @ARTS.gov.au>
Subject: For Review: 2025 Regional Arts Fellowships - Tuesday 15 July [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi 
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RAA’s ASSESSMENT AND DILIGENCE PROCESS
The application process was split into two stages; Expression of interest, followed by an
expanded proposal for shortlisted applicants. 115 expressions of interest were received in this
round, from which 25 were selected for shortlisting by an independent panel of five peer
assessors. Shortlisted applicants submitted an expanded proposal, which was assessed by the
same panel.

The assessment panel was composed of professional artists and arts workers, with
representation from Victoria, New South Wales, Queensland and Northern Territory. 40% of the
panel identified as Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islander, and 40% of the panel identified as living
with disability

ANNOUNCEMENT STRATEGY
RAA would like to inform successful (and unsuccessful) candidates under embargo and have
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